
Jones, William V., EMNRD 

From: David_Stewart@oxy.com 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 9:40 AM 
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Subject: OXY USA Inc. - SWD 1245 - Sundance 4 Federal #32 
Attachments: SWD1245-Sundance4Fd32.TIF 

Will, a question has come up about the SWD permit for the Sundance 4 Federal #32, API No. 30-
015-38393. We d r i l l the well and to 495', set.and cemented the surface casing, but we had 
bad casing and i t wouldn't test. We plugged the well to surface, skidded the rig 20' south 
of the original location and drilled the Sundance 4 Federal #32Y, API No. 30-015-38527. 

Original - Sundance 4 Federal #32 - 30-015-38393 - 660 FNL 458 FWL D Sec 4 T24S R31E 
Replacement - Sundance 4 Federal #32Y - 30-015-38527 - ,6*6FNL 458 FWL D Sec 4 T24S R31E 

What do we need to do to transfer the SWD 1245 permit to the~>aplacement well. I appreciate 
the help. f 

Thanks, 
David Stewart 
Regulatory Advisor 
OXY Permian 
432-685-5717 
Fax-432-685-5742 
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